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DATE: April 24, 2025
TO: Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Dale R. Buys, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Financ

RE: Closure of 2023 Dockets regarding investor owned utility applications to sell and
issue securities durin calendar ear 2024

In the dockets listed herein, the investor owned utilities have timely filed the required
consummation reports and the monitoring of the dockets is complete. Pursuant to the respective
Commission Orders all five of the dockets should now be closed.

Docket No. 20230088-E1 - Application for authority to issue and sell securities during calendar
years 2024 and 2025, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida
Power & Light Company and Florida City Gas.

Docket No. 20230099-EI - Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 12 months
ending December 31, 2024, by Tampa Electric Company.

Docket No. 20230100-GU - Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 12 months
ending December 31, 2024, by Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Docket No. 20230105-EI - Application for authority to issue and sell securities during 12
months ending December 31, 2024, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

Docket No. 20230127-GU - Application for authorization to issue and sell securities, and to
enter into agreements for interest rate swap products, equity products and other financial
derivatives in 2024, by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

Cc:  Division of Accounting & Finance (Higgins, Cicchetti)
Office of the General Counsel (Harper, Sparks, Marquez, Imig)




